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Murphy, Erin L.

From: idalisperez [[perez@idalisperez.com] / ‘3 /
Sent:  Friday, July 17, 2009 4:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange \ 3/ 9
Subject: Change of Address to our business %
Our office has moved to a new location. Our Annual Reporting is already paid for. Our new location is 11400 SW

88 Street, Suite 206, Miami, FL 33176. Qur telephone number is 305-2749266 and our fax number is 305-274-
9339.

Please update your records to indicate the above change.
Thank you

Idalis Perez-Alvarez

Law Office of Idalis Perez-Alvarez, P.A.
11400 SW 88th Street.,Suite 206
Miami, FL 33176

Phone: (305) 274-9266

Fax: (305) 274-9339

1-800-936-0313

Email: iperez@idalispergz.com

b

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email message & any attachments are confidential & intended solely for the addressee(s) named above. This '
communication may contain material protected by attorney-client, work product, or other privileges. If you are not the
intended recipent, you have recieved this communication in error, & any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,
copying, or other distribution of this e-mail message & any attached files is stricly prohibited. If you have recieved this
confidential communication in error, notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message & permanently delete the
original message. Unauthorized intercepcion of this e-mail is a violation of federal criminal law
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